MONDAY MESSENGER OCTOBER 24, 2016 office@stpaulsfranklin.org spfyearbookphotos@stpaulsfranklin.org www.stpaulsfranklin.org – church/school website



NO SCHOOL: There is no school this Thursday and Friday, October 27th and 28th. Enjoy your long weekend!

TRUNK OR TREAT: Thank you to all of the families that came to Trunk or Treat on Friday! We would especially like to thank all of our parent volunteers who helped make the evening a success! We had lots of children in attendance and everyone had a great time! Please remember to send any photos you may have taken to our yearbook e-mail address: spfyearbookphotos@stpaulsfranklin.org

THANK YOU: Thank you to Preschool, Junior Kindergarten, Kindergarten and Grades 1-2 for singing this weekend! Thank you to Junior Handbells for their preservice music in both services! The children did a great job praising our Lord through song!

WOODMAN'S COUPONS: Jaime would like to thank those that turned in the recent Woodman's coupons! They go a long way in keeping hot lunch costs down!

KINDERGARTEN – GRADE 8 PARENT/TEACHER CONSULTATIONS: The schedule for Parent/Teacher Consultations is coming home today. Please note your time on the schedule and limit your consultations to 15 minutes. If you would like extra time to discuss your child's progress, please make arrangements with your child's teacher directly.

PICTURE RETAKE DAY: Picture re-take day is Tuesday, November 1st. If you would like your child's picture retaken, please have he/she bring the original packet to school to give to the photographer. There is no charge for retakes.

MARCUS MOVIE TICKET FUNDRAISER: Our annual Marcus movie ticket fundraiser begins today and goes through November 21st. Tickets are as follows: Platinum \$8.50, Silver \$6.50. Plastic Gift Cards are \$10 and \$25 and Paper Certificates are \$5 and \$10. Profits (15%) will be split 50/50 into your Scrip account. If you haven't signed up yet for Scrip you still can at any time. For every \$25 gift card purchased, you will receive a \$5 snack cash coupon. For sales over \$300 you will earn two silver tickets. Please see brochure coming home today for complete details.

TARDINESS: Please be on time to school! Students should be in their classrooms, ready to learn by 8:15 AM.

BOX TOPS: We will once again be having classroom competitions. Who can collect the most TOPS? Bring them in and put them in the designated Box Top container in your classroom. Throughout the month, they will be periodically collected and a chart in the school hallway will track each classroom's progress. Each monthly winner will be announced at devotion on the Friday following the end of the previous month. The classroom that wins will receive either a night of no homework, extra recess time, movie day, or maybe a special treat. The prize is up to that classroom's teacher.

YEARBOOK PICTURES: If you have taken any photos during field trips or school sporting events, we would love to use them in the yearbook! Send your photos to: <u>spfyearbookphotos@stpaulsfranklin.org</u>

FIRST QUARTER MISSION OFFERING: Our Mission offerings for the 1st quarter will be for the "First Friends" program, a humanitarian aid project funded by WELS Christian Aid and Relief. Your child will receive a weekly mission offering envelope that they can return to chapel on Fridays. Please prayerfully consider how you can help with this mission.

SCRIP: The next Scrip order will be placed Monday, October 31st. Please have your order in the Scrip box in the office by 3:15, or you may place your order online.

COLORS OF CHRISTMAS CRAFT FAIR: Wisconsin Lutheran High School is hosting their annual Colors of Christmas Craft Fair on Saturday, November 19th from 9:00 AM – 3:00 PM. Admission is \$3.00, with all proceeds going to support the Girls Dance Team and their trip to Nationals this winter.

PRESCHOOL POWER HOUR: Our Preschool Power Hour program is starting back up! Join us at Power Hour two Thursdays a month! Open to children ages 0-4 with their caregivers. Meet us in the church narthex from 10:45-11:45 AM on the following dates: November 3rd & 17th, December 1st & 15th, January 5th & 19th, February 2nd & 16th, March 2nd & 16th, April 6th & 20th and May 4th & 18th.

SPORTS:

Boys A Team BB Practice:	Monday, October 31 st 5:45-7:00 PM
(Grades 6-8)	Wednesday, November 2 nd 5:45-7:00 PM
Boys B Team BB Practice:	Monday, October 31 st 5:00-6:15 PM
(Grades 3-5)	Wednesday, November 2 nd 5:00-6:15 PM
Girls A Team BB Practice: (Grades 7-8)	Tuesday, November 1 st @ Zion 8:00-9:30 PM* (this date/location may change due to a possible conflict at Zion) Thursday, November 3 rd @ St. Paul's 6:30-8:00 PM
Girls B Team BB Practice:	Tuesday, November 1 st 3:30-5:00 PM
(Grades 4-6)	Thursday, November 3 rd 3:30-5:00 PM
Tournaments:	Thursday, November 10 – Sunday, November 13 th @ Shoreland Lutheran High School Boys A – Time TBD, Girls A – Time TBD